Malik Nadeem Safdar

DD Monitoring & Evaluation

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



1990 - 1992

- Present

About

Dr. Malik Nadeem Safdar is working as DD Monitoring & Evaluation in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Malik Nadeem Safdar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in Science

GSO 1

DTE GEN ISI, Isb

Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	
Experience	
DD Monitoring & Evaluation	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
DD Monitoring & Evaluation	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
DD Monitoring & Evaluation	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
CSO MH	- Present
MH / 10 Corps , Rwp	
GSO I	- Present
304 Svy Group , Qta	
GSO 2	- Present
DTE GEN ISI , Isb	
= : = ::=:: ; :==	